
DF"F"ICE DF" THE PRESIDENT 

Februaey 13, 1945 

Major James B. Frier, Jr. 
Office of the Chief Signal Officer 
Headquarters, A~ Service Forces 
Washington 25, D. c. 

Dear Major, 

I toda7 received 70ur prompt repl7 to ~ letter of Februar,r 6. 
The following are the data which TOU requested: 

a. As of December 31, 1943, we had 72 emplo7ees 
of all classes earning $2,500 per year or 
leas. 

b. During the year 1944 we had 157 emplo78es in 
this same earning level whose services were 
discontinued during tbe 7ear--voluntaril7 or 
otherwise. 

c. The number of new emplo7eea hired during the 
year 1944 was 143. 

d. The total number of emplo7ees as of December 
31, 1944, was 86. 

I hope that this information will be helpful to ,nu. 

Kindest regards, 

Ver7 trul7 70ura, 

-=· " r ·-~ I 

W. D. Aitken 

WDA-h 
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